
 1

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY  
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
NOVEMBER 11, 2024 

6:30 P.M. 
 
 

AGENDA: 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Employees and Student of the Month Recognition 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Crossland Construction Update on Cotteral Elementary  
 
10. Consent Agenda……………………………………………………………………..…Pages 4-39 

 

All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a separate 
vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
consideration and action on the following items: 
 

 

 A. Treasurer’s Report 
  
 B. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 C. Activity Fund Transfer Requests 
  
 D. Fuel bids as recommended by bid committee 
  

1



 2

 E. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 686-779, Building Fund #’s 257-305 and listed 
change orders and Activity Fund Reports-the full register is available online. 

 
F. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
 

1. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Follett 
School Solutions, Inc. for library inventory software for 2024-2025 
……………………………………………………………………… Pages 24-25 
 

Commentary:  
This software keeps track of our library books. Our inventories are split up by 
site. The total cost for 2024-2025 will be $9,233.35.  
Dee Benson will answer any questions.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 

2. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Cornerstone Counseling 
and Consulting, Inc agreement for 2024-2025………………….…Pages 26-35 
Commentary:  
Cornerstone Counseling and Consulting, Inc. provides behavioral health services 
to students that are referred to them at our sites.  
Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 

3. Recommendation, consideration and action upon “Stop, Go and Tell” 
Program through Bethesda, Inc. to take place at Central Elementary, 
Charter Oak Elementary, Cotteral Elementary and Fogarty Elementary for 
Kindergarten through 4th grade students………………..……… Pages 36-39 
 

Commentary:  
This program is a fun, age appropriate and interactive way to teach children about 
personal pace boundary rules and what to do if someone tries to break those rules. 
This program is free of cost to the district.  
Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
The Superintendent recommends approval.  

 
 

11. Minutes of regular meeting held on October 14, 2024…………………………… Pages 40-45 
 
 
 
 
 

2



3

12. Business Agenda:
 

A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of contract with
Crossland Construction for construction management services for Charter Oak
addition…………………………………………………………………….. Pages 46-134 

Commentary:  
The contract has been finalized by attorneys for both Crossland Construction and Guthrie 
Public Schools and is now present for final consideration by the Board of Education.  
Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

13. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, FMLA
requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position requests all as
set out on the Personnel Reports and discussion of extra-duty assignments as listed for
2024-2025, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements
of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, and 7

A. Vote to go into executive session
B. Acknowledge Board’s return to open session
C. Statement of minutes of executive session

14. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports……………………………..Page 135 

15. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments for 2024-2025…....…Page 136-137 

16. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since
the posting of the agenda.

17. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been
reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting.

18. Adjourn

Dr. Mike Simpson 
Superintendent 

ss 

Posted by: 

Date:               Time: 

Place:  

3



4



5



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUESTS
AS OF NOVEMBER 1, 2024

# CLUB EVENT
1.) COTTERAL PTO, # 804 RUMMAGE SALE
2.) COTTERAL PTO, # 804 LEVEL UP 
3.) CHARTER OAK PTO, #841 BINGO & SILENT AUCTION
4.) CHARTER OAK PTO, #841 PENNY WARS

6



7



8



9



10



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

ACTIVITY FUND TRANSFER REQUEST 

As of 11/1/2024 

From     Amount 
FOGARTY ACTIVITY #809      $596.00  

CLASS OF 2024 #868         $25.00 

To 
COTTERAL ACTIVITY #805 

STUCO #899  

11

stephanie.simmons
Cross-Out



12



13



14



11/05/2024 3:07:22 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 3

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 686 - 779, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 686 10/09/2024 10105 SWEETWATER SOUND, INC SOUND CORDS 300.00

11 687 10/09/2024 44428 RIVERSIDE ASSESSMENTS, LLC BLANKET FOR SCORING SERVICES
ON COGAT

750.00

11 688 10/08/2024 42884 LOYAL SUPPLY, INC. RADIATOR AND COOLANT PLUGS 156.32

11 689 10/08/2024 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC ESTIMATE 67108  VARIOUS BUS
TIRES

1,687.50

11 690 10/08/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. MOMENTARY DOOR SWITCHS 156.72

11 691 10/08/2024 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. Ref. : PR2410-2401 4 IN RED STT
LIGHT

84.00

11 692 10/08/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020016315  SHOCK ABSORBER-
GAS MAGNUM 65

414.16

11 693 10/10/2024 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS TEACHER $200.00/
ALEXANDER/FOGARTY

200.00

11 694 10/08/2024 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS 2,000.00

11 695 10/10/2024 15949 GREAT PLAINS, INC KUBOTA TRACTOR SERVICE 1,500.00

11 696 10/10/2024 45126 R&L TANK TRUCK SERVICES LLC CLEANING THE SHOP PIT 500.00

11 697 10/10/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. ROCKER SWITCH HTD MIRROR 41.77

11 698 10/10/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. DISC BRAKE ROTORS 1,267.14

11 699 10/10/2024 44033 EARNHEART CRESCENT LLC 40 GALLONS OFF ROAD DIESEL 900.00

11 700 10/11/2024 42607 OKLAHOMA TECHNOLOGY
STUDENT ASSOC

REGISTRATION FALL LEADERSHIP
CONFERENCE ON 11/5

50.00

11 701 10/11/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 1,000.00

11 702 10/15/2024 13286 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. 7000 GAL DIESEL 1200 GAL
UNLEADED

19,597.68

11 703 10/14/2024 42235 OKLAHOMA KENWORTH, INC HYDRAULIC DISC ROTORS 1,131.00

11 704 10/01/2024 44361 BETSY CHEN BEHAVIORAL COACH SERVICES 100,000.00

11 705 10/11/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER/$200/FITE/COTTERAL 200.00

11 706 10/15/2024 45027 WOODALL EQUIPMENT COMPANY SERVICE CALL FOR BUS LIFT 250.00

11 707 10/15/2024 15949 GREAT PLAINS, INC REPAIRS FRONT COUPLER
HOUSING HITCH KUBOTA
TRACTOR

1,450.00

11 708 10/16/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. OIL BATH SEAL X6 203.88

11 709 10/19/2024 45324 NOREDINK CORP NOREDINK-WRITING PROGRAM 9,118.00

11 710 10/15/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\M.HORN\HS 60.00

11 711 10/21/2024 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. TEACHER $200\S. RENNICK\HS 200.00

11 712 10/21/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $200\T.DEMENT\HS 200.00

11 713 10/22/2024 45092 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC CORRICULM BOOKS FOR
TEACHERS

1,200.00

11 714 10/16/2024 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC TIRES FOR BUSES ESTI 67603 1,260.00

11 715 10/16/2024 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES,
INC.

VARIOUS PARTS 1,000.00

11 716 10/22/2024 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC BUS TIRES 1,260.00

11 717 10/22/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SHOCK KITS 440.16

11 718 10/22/2024 17289 A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC. BUS RADIATORS 1,866.00

11 719 10/22/2024 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. CUMMINS STARTERS & HEATER
CORES

1,087.00

11 720 10/16/2024 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. ROTERS X 4 1,540.00

15



11/05/2024 3:07:22 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 3

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 686 - 779, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 722 10/21/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $200/KIM
THOMASON/COTTERAL

200.00

11 723 10/24/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. GRILLE-INTAKES 161.48

11 724 10/24/2024 11453 W. W. GRAINGER AIR DRYER FOR COMPRESSOR 381.82

11 725 10/24/2024 42235 OKLAHOMA KENWORTH, INC DOSER PUMP FOR BAND BOX
TRUCK

632.99

11 726 10/24/2024 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. SEAT SHOCKS 373.35

11 727 10/24/2024 45161 LAURA CARTER READING CONSULTANT 17,280.00

11 728 10/24/2024 45217 PC PARTS PLUS LLC CHROMEBOOK PARTS 1,501.81

11 729 10/24/2024 43380 INSIGHT INVEST CORP - 2NDGEAR
LLC

CHROMEBOOK PARTS 690.20

11 730 10/23/2024 44033 EARNHEART CRESCENT LLC 55GAL DRUM 5W30W
SYNTHETIC OIL

899.00

11 731 10/22/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/MALTZ/JH 200.00

11 732 10/22/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/CRANFORD/JH 200.00

11 733 10/22/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\B.LITSCH\HS 200.00

11 734 10/16/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/REICHLING/JH 200.00

11 735 10/16/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/GREEN/FOGARTY 104.12

11 736 10/16/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $200/GREEN/FOGARTY 95.88

11 737 10/16/2024 44107 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, LLC PEBBLEGO 9,116.00

11 738 10/14/2024 44591 ABDO PUBLISHING COMPANY LIBRARY GENERAL FUND-
LIBRARY BOOKS

1,897.05

11 739 10/14/2024 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY GENERAL FUND-
LIBRARY BOOKS

1,100.89

11 740 10/01/2024 10924 DEMCO, INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES 361.64

11 741 10/25/2024 10129 NORTHUP AUTO PARTS &
MACHINE

AIR FILTERS 228.64

11 742 10/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/CHARLA
FRIEND/GUES

200.00

11 743 10/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/MONA
HICKERSON/GUES

200.00

11 744 10/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/LARA
WALSWORTH/GUES

200.00

11 745 10/14/2024 17601 PRINCETON HEALTH PRESS OPIOID GRANT MONEY 15,500.00

11 746 10/29/2024 44033 EARNHEART CRESCENT LLC 200 GALS DEF 684.50

11 747 10/29/2024 14201 WALKER TIRE DTR LLC TIRES FOR TRUCK 93 1,841.40

11 748 10/28/2024 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES,
INC.

BATTERY FOR VAN 61 163.02

11 749 10/29/2024 41785 NATIONAL HEALTH PROMOTIONS OPIOID GRANT MONEY -
TRAINING WORKSHOPS

1,500.00

11 750 10/28/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TITLE VI SUPPLIES 1,000.00

11 751 10/28/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER$200/GWIN/COTTERAL 62.99

11 752 10/30/2024 45107 ARVEST BANK OPERATIONS, INC. FUEL FOR TRIPS 350.00

11 753 09/11/2024 45010 INSTRUCTIONAL EMPOWERMENT,
INC.

EVALUATION CERTIFICATION
TRAINING

399.00

11 754 10/30/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 7TH GRADE CALCULATORS 550.00

11 755 10/29/2024 44280 MARTIN AUTOMOTIVE REPLACE ROTORS & BRAKES ON
TRUCK 93

1,300.00

16



11/05/2024 3:07:22 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 3 of 3

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 686 - 779, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 756 10/29/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/KAITLYN
ALBRECHT/HS

200.00

11 757 10/29/2024 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. PIN AND BEARING KIT 261.12

11 758 10/28/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $200\M HUDSON\HS 200.00

11 759 10/30/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020016401 PAINT AND
SIDESKIRT/ EGRESS PANEL

248.49

11 760 10/30/2024 14201 WALKER TIRE DTR LLC TIRES FOR TRUCK 97 1,496.00

11 761 11/01/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SEAT BACKCOVERS AND FOAM
SEATBACKS

606.82

11 762 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES VARIOUS SUPPLIES 1,000.00

11 763 11/01/2024 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. EVAPORATION COOLER BUS 105 484.55

11 764 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $200/PRIVETTE/CENTRAL 200.00

11 765 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/DEBORAH
MEDLOCK/COTTERAL

83.97

11 766 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES JH LIBRARY BOOKS 800.00

11 767 11/01/2024 45107 ARVEST BANK OPERATIONS, INC. FUEL FOR OUT OF TOWN TRIPS 350.00

11 768 11/01/2024 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS 660.00

11 769 11/01/2024 10924 DEMCO, INC LABELS 112.44

11 770 11/01/2024 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. FUEL FILTER AND OIL CHANGE
TRUCK 95

600.00

11 771 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LIBRARY BOOKS 142.90

11 772 11/04/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
$200/E.BENNETT/C.OAK

100.00

11 773 11/03/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
AG PROGRAM

250.00

11 774 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ELA INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
FOR SPED

325.00

11 775 11/01/2024 17103 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINING
CORP.

INSTRUCTOR MANUAL FOR SPED 125.00

11 776 11/01/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER
$200/E.BENNETT/C.OAK

100.00

11 777 11/01/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/R.ENSIGN/C.OAK 200.00

11 778 11/05/2024 42235 OKLAHOMA KENWORTH, INC CATALYST FOR BUS 8 1,500.00

11 779 11/05/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/M KEY/FOGARTY 200.00

Non-Payroll Total: $223,093.40

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $223,093.40

17



11/05/2024 5:15:26 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 257 - 305, Fund Codes: 21

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 257 10/09/2024 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF KANSAS LLC AZURE HAND SOAP 1,899.82

21 258 10/09/2024 45115 JUNK-B-GONE ROLL OFF DUMPSTERS 3,250.00

21 259 10/10/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING REPAIR SUMP PIT AT SOFTBALL 4,000.00

21 260 10/09/2024 44870 REECE SAMUEL WILLIAM INSTALL 5X70 CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AT HS

4,900.00

21 261 10/09/2024 44870 REECE SAMUEL WILLIAM TEAR OUT OLD SIDEWALK AT HS 600.00

21 262 10/09/2024 44086 REID PRINTING, INC BUSINESS CARDS FOR CODY 145.35

21 263 10/15/2024 17596 PROPANE SALES INC. FORKLIFT PROPANE AND TANKS 1,000.00

21 264 10/11/2024 17491 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. DISTRICT HVAC FILTERS 775.48

21 265 10/15/2024 44867 ALLIED ELEVATOR SERVICES INC DISTRICT ELEVATOR AND LIFT
REPAIRS

1,000.00

21 266 10/15/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES REZNOR SHOP HEATER FOR
TRANSPORTATION

1,586.00

21 267 10/16/2024 42004 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES RESTROOM PARTITION
HARDWARE

221.85

21 268 10/22/2024 14280 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS,
LLC

RYE SEED AND FERTILIZER FOR
PRACTICE FIELD

2,717.00

21 269 10/22/2024 44157 POPE CONTRACTING, INC. PAINT DISTRICT FLAG POLES 2,650.00

21 270 10/22/2024 44157 POPE CONTRACTING, INC. REPAIR JH GYM SOUTH WALL 4,000.00

21 271 10/22/2024 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC TRANSMITTER FOR CENTRAL
DOOR

65.15

21 272 10/21/2024 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF KANSAS LLC DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
EQUIPMENT PARTS

350.13

21 273 10/24/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DEWALT CORDLESS VACS AND
BATTERIES

500.00

21 274 10/24/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING INSTALL WATER HEATER RM 600
AT GUES

750.00

21 275 10/24/2024 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC DISTRICT HVAC FILTER CHANGES 2,500.00

21 276 10/24/2024 44724 HW 2020 PROPERTY LLC MOWING/CLEARING HEATHER
RD PROPERTY

2,500.00

21 277 10/23/2024 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 7,186.65

21 278 10/23/2024 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF KANSAS LLC DISTRICT CANLINERS 1,990.85

21 279 10/23/2024 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III ELECTRICAL MATERIAL FOR HS
FREEZER

2,166.44

21 280 10/23/2024 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III INSTALL ELECTRICAL SERVICE
FOR HS FREEZER

4,630.00

21 281 10/25/2024 45341 SCHAUER FAMILY INNOVATIONS
LLC

SAFETY HOOKS FOR DISTRICT 3,228.75

21 282 10/25/2024 43988 RUSSELL INTERIORS, INC. WINDOW BLINDS FOR JH TECH
ED RMS

2,550.00

21 283 10/25/2024 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC NEW UNIT FOR FOGARTY OFFICE 3,600.00

21 284 10/25/2024 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC CORBIN MORTISE LOCK FOR
GUES

709.74

21 285 10/29/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS 1,000.00

21 286 10/28/2024 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

2,500.00

21 287 10/25/2024 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC INSTALL NEW HVAC UNIT IN
FOGARTY OFFICE

1,850.00

21 288 10/30/2024 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF KANSAS LLC CHAIR FEET PROTECTORS 825.0018



11/05/2024 5:15:26 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025, PO Range: 257 - 305, Fund Codes: 21

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 289 10/29/2024 44507 JACK CHAPMAN INSTALL DOOR AT JR HIGH GYM 2,000.00

21 290 10/29/2024 42501 EARTHSMART CONTROLS, LLC DISTRICT HVAC CONTROLS
REPAIRS AND SERVICE

1,000.00

21 291 10/29/2024 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC VOND TAIL PIECE GUIDE 38.73

21 292 11/01/2024 45348 THOMAS JOEL NORMAN HONEYBEE REMOVAL AT JR HIGH 3,500.00

21 293 11/03/2024 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III INSTALL ELECTRIC FOR SPED
ROOM

4,871.35

21 294 11/01/2024 45001 EXTERIOR SOLUTIONS GROUP, LLC ROOF REPAIRS AT JR HIGH 4,000.00

21 295 11/01/2024 45001 EXTERIOR SOLUTIONS GROUP, LLC ROOF REPAIRS AT FAVER 4,000.00

21 296 11/01/2024 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES TRAFFIC BARRICADES 307.08

21 297 11/01/2024 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC DOOR HARDWARE FOR CENTRAL
& CHARTER OAK

147.65

21 298 11/05/2024 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES FOLDING CHAIRS 785.70

21 299 11/05/2024 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES CEILING TILES FOR JR HIGH 231.88

21 300 11/05/2024 44684 PROF. SPRINKLER INSPECTIONS, LLC DISTRICT FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
REPAIRS AND SERVICE

1,000.00

21 301 11/04/2024 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES DISTRICT CEILING TILES 1,065.60

21 302 11/04/2024 45345 HARNESS ROOFING INC DISTRICT ROOF REPAIRS 4,000.00

21 303 11/05/2024 45345 HARNESS ROOFING INC ROOF LEAK REPAIRS AT FOGARTY 4,500.00

21 304 11/05/2024 45345 HARNESS ROOFING INC ROOF LEAK REPAIRS AT CENTRAL 1,800.00

21 305 11/05/2024 45345 HARNESS ROOFING INC ROOF LEAK REPAIRS AT HIGH
SCHOOL

2,000.00

Non-Payroll Total: $102,896.20

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $102,896.20

19



11/04/2024 2:32:33 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 3

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024,
Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
79 07/01/2024 42120 PROFESSIONAL OKLAHOMA EDUCATORS POE FINANCE WORKSHOP

REGISTRATION
50.00

92 07/01/2024 11169 ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS AND REPAIRS 41.31

102 07/01/2024 44196 PDQ.COM CORPORATION SOFTWARE-TECHNOLOGY 63.75

177 07/01/2024 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. VARIOUS PARTS -0.15

205 07/01/2024 14316 AHP OF OKLAHOMA FERPA PUBLICATION -100.70

236 07/09/2024 11169 ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC. INTERCOM FOR PORTABLE 89.10

250 07/08/2024 45107 ARVEST BANK OPERATIONS, INC. AIRBNB HOME FOR TULSA STATE
FAIR

-0.42

278 07/18/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $200\L.PORTER\HS -0.42

289 07/18/2024 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. STAFF CHAIRS -1,000.00

326 07/30/2024 45200 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF KANSAS LLC COPY PAPER FOR DISTRICT 4.00

352 08/01/2024 16829 OFFICEMAX, INC. FILE CABINETS FOR UPSTAIRS
OFFICE

-113.49

359 08/05/2024 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. REPAIRS  TRUCK 83 -1,867.29

378 08/07/2024 12173 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY,
INC

LINCOLN WELDING CART W/
HARD RUBBER WHEELS

-332.03

380 08/08/2024 41388 CITIBANK\TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT
PLAN

TOOLBOX FOR TRUCK 94 -25.01

392 08/02/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\T.YOUNG\HS -0.41

415 08/09/2024 44361 BETSY CHEN BEHAVIORAL COACH 4,838.03

423 08/14/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\D. RUSSELL\HS -4.12

427 08/16/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER$200/B.KISNER/C.OAK -74.56

435 08/14/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\R. GIBSON\HS -27.45

437 08/12/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/MICHELE
ROACH/GUES

-0.06

438 08/16/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\K.BEEBY\HS -0.52

439 08/16/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/F.SMITH/HS -20.61

444 08/14/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER
$200.00/MANN/FOGARTY

-0.70

458 08/19/2024 44110 CDW LLC COLOR PRINTER AND INK
CARTRIDGE

-135.45

468 08/22/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BUNN VP17-3 COFFEE MAKER -11.50

470 08/20/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/SMCKINLEY/C.OAK -2.98

481 08/26/2024 45092 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC CURRICULUM FOR SPED -7.76

482 08/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\K.BLAKEMORE\HS -0.55

483 08/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\M.REDUS\HS -1.04

490 08/06/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\A.MELSSEN\HS -0.07

492 08/26/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\JADON
DAVENPORT\HS

-105.06

495 08/26/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $200/FRIESE/CENTRAL -0.82

496 08/26/2024 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. ADDITIONAL REPAIRS TO TRUCK 1,101.63

497 08/25/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/ABBOTT/FOGARTY -5.43

500 08/26/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER
$200/CRAWFORD/FOGARTY

-42.62

503 08/27/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $200\J.JENSEN\HS 0.02

20



11/04/2024 2:32:33 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 3

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024,
Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
507 08/28/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/HEATHER

SARMIENTO/COTTERAL
-1.00

515 08/30/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/E.FOGAL/C.OAK -1.82

516 08/30/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SONY WH-1000XM5 HEADSET FOR
BUS VIDEO

0.99

517 08/30/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\B.PERRING\HS -4.16

521 08/29/2024 44280 MARTIN AUTOMOTIVE DIAGNOSTIC AND REPAIR TO VAN
61

2.49

530 08/26/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/C.
HAMM/FOGARTY

16.85

532 09/04/2024 17992 WESTERN GLASS & ATV, INC. FILLER FOR BUS WINDSHIELDS &
WINDSHIELD (BUS 33)

-75.00

539 09/05/2024 11441 THE PROPHET CORPORATION TEACHER $200/R.
CROCKETT/COTTERAL

-6.84

540 09/05/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GRAPHING CALCULATORS FOR
MATH DEPARTMENT

-6,154.55

542 09/04/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER$200/GROCE/GUES -14.48

545 09/03/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHE$200/WHITEHEAD/JH -3.63

547 08/28/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/SIMPSON/GUES -51.84

548 09/06/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/DIMMITT/JH -30.93

549 09/06/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MINI IPAD AND ACCESSORIES FOR
STUDENT INTERPRETER

-178.15

551 09/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CONSUMABLES FOR STEM
CLASSROOM

-6.30

552 09/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/K.TODD/C.OAK -3.93

560 09/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES AG SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -2.19

565 09/11/2024 13286 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. 5000 GALLONS DIESEL 1100
GALLONS UNLEADED

-95.83

571 09/12/2024 42235 OKLAHOMA KENWORTH, INC REPAIRS TO BUS 17 31.35

572 09/12/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/ZAHIRI/JH -3.22

573 09/12/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/WILKERSON/JH -12.77

575 09/12/2024 44494 LAZEL, INC. ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION -18.68

576 09/12/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\L. CASEY\HS -10.49

582 09/13/2024 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. SPRING SHOCK X 2 -5.91

583 09/05/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/CAROLINE
ROBERTS/GUES

-6.13

592 09/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200.00 / INGLE /
FOGARTY

-0.42

593 09/09/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/HALL/FOGARTY 1.36

595 09/18/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 200/SCROGGINS/JH -5.78

597 09/18/2024 43510 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID -68.82

602 09/19/2024 17756 VEX ROBOTICS, INC CARL PERKINS/JR. HIGH
STEM/CECIL MIDGETT

4.59

605 09/17/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200\C. SANDERS\HS -1.26

608 09/19/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/LAURA
BEEBY/COTTERAL

-42.86

609 09/19/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE FURNITURE FOR ROUTE
SUPERVISORS OFFICE

3.95

21



11/04/2024 2:32:33 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 3 of 3

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024,
Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
614 09/20/2024 44280 MARTIN AUTOMOTIVE A/C REPAIR FOR TRUCK 80 -749.90

617 09/19/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

-43.02

619 09/23/2024 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC ADDITIONAL WORK TO BUS 105
AC

120.95

625 09/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/CARMEN
BROWN/COTTERAL

-0.99

626 09/23/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -3.82

629 09/25/2024 16459 X-CEL BADGE & ENGRAVING CO., INC. 2 DESK PLATES -8.50

631 09/24/2024 44186 DOUBLE T ENTERPRISES, LLC BUS AND FLEET BATTERIES 31.50

632 09/24/2024 43226 ID SPECIALISTS BADGE SUPPLIES-TECHNOLOGY -3.33

639 08/22/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER$200/CRAWFORD/GUES -12.50

640 09/24/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER$200/MEDLOCK/COTTER
AL

-6.27

641 09/24/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $200/BETH
TAYLOR/COTTERAL

-0.01

645 09/26/2024 45325 RJ COOPER & ASSOCIATES INC CLASSROOM SUPPLY -31.00

646 09/26/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $200/B BLEWETT/CENTRAL -5.48

659 09/30/2024 44033 EARNHEART CRESCENT LLC DIESEL FOR GENERATOR AT THE
HIGH SCHOOL

-755.20

663 09/13/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $200 SUPPLIES/K
CAMPBELL/CENTRAL

200.00

668 09/23/2024 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER
$200/M.GARBARINO/C.OAK

200.00

681 09/26/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES NURSE SUPPLY 17.49

Non-Payroll Total: ($5,488.87)

Payroll Total: ($32,222.15)

Report Total: ($37,711.02)

22



11/04/2024 2:33:08 PM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: Building, Year: 2024-2025, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024, Include Negative
Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
3 07/01/2024 16626 JOHN HUDSON DISTRICT MOWING -304.00

29 07/01/2024 12324 LOCKE SUPPLY CO. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -44.14

132 08/05/2024 41388 CITIBANK\TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT
PLAN

LIME FERTILIZER FOR SOFTBALL -88.02

151 08/13/2024 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE 51.50

155 08/15/2024 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC HVAC REPAIRS TO JH GYM UNIT -30.00

174 08/26/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS -22.50

176 08/23/2024 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL FOR FAVER RAMP 107.74

188 08/30/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS &
SERVICE

-23.24

190 08/29/2024 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -5.93

194 09/05/2024 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HILTI HAMMER DRILL -21.19

197 09/06/2024 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC CORBIN MORTISE LOCK BODY FOR
GUES

-11.63

198 09/06/2024 17330 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL CO. CLOCK MOTOR FOR HS -0.10

200 09/09/2024 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON BOTTLE FILLER FILTERS FOR
CENTRAL

-0.98

202 09/09/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING PLUMBING REPAIRS AND SERVICES 130.78

204 09/11/2024 42241 SETON IDENTIFICATION PRODUCTS SIGN POSTS FOR DISTRICT -40.50

205 09/12/2024 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -6.99

208 09/13/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

-507.63

209 09/13/2024 17921 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION AED BATTERY FOR HS -73.27

212 09/18/2024 45241 OSWALT EQUIPMENT COMPANY REMOVAL OF SPRINKLER HEADS
@GUES

2,309.09

213 09/18/2024 10234 MAKERS GLASS INC REPLACEMENT OF DOOR
WINDOW AT GUES

-17.85

215 09/20/2024 43973 CHRISTOPHER CODY HAYES REMOVE 3 LARGE MAPLES @
SQUIRES FIELD

-100.00

223 09/25/2024 40596 JAMES C. MCGEE PICK UP AND DELIVER BLEACHERS
TO SOFTBALL

-400.00

226 09/25/2024 14280 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC RYE SEED FOR FOOTBALL FIELD -0.27

227 09/25/2024 14280 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC RYE SEED FOR BASEBALL FIELD -0.18

233 09/26/2024 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC JR JUMBO TP FOR CHARTER OAK -5.80

235 09/27/2024 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING PLUMBING REPAIRS TO WELL
HOUSE AT SCHOOL FARM

-221.23

Non-Payroll Total: $673.66

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $673.66

23



RENEWAL QUOTE
Page 1

Quote# 7797408
Issue Date 10/07/2024

Expiration Date 12/31/2024
Customer# 3523588
Customer GUTHRIE PUB SCHS

If you have questions, please contact our Customer Service Team at 800.323.3397, Options 1 or email 
softwarecs@follettsoftware.com. 

Did you know that Follett has a tool to manage your textbooks and other assets? Visit k12.follett.com/drmcomplete to learn more about 
Destiny® Resource Manager Complete Edition.

Purchase Follett technology products 24/7 on www.destinyexpress.com.

GUTHRIE PUB SCHS
802 E VILAS AVE
GUTHRIE OK 73044

Quote Summary Payable in USD

Quote Total $9,233.35

Applicable taxes are NOT included
Service Expiration Dates are displayed at each line item below

  

Mail Purchase Order with Quote or include Quote number on Purchase Order
Mail Payment (Check)
Follett Software, LLC
91826 Collection Center Dr
Chicago, IL 60693-0918

Follett Software, LLC.
1340 Ridgeview Drive
McHenry, IL 60050 USA
Email: FSSorders@follettsoftware.com

Quote Details

Item Number / Description
Renewal
Months

Current 
Expiration 

Date

New 
Expiration 

Date Amount
CHARTER OAK ELEM SCH - 3503074

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $1,169.05  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $150.00  

Site Total $1,319.05
COTTERAL ELEM SCH - 3500729

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $1,169.05  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $150.00  

Site Total $1,319.05
CTRL SCH - 3500728

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $1,169.05  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $150.00  

Site Total $1,319.05
FOGARTY SCH - 3500730

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $1,169.05  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $150.00  

Site Total $1,319.05
GUTHRIE HIGH SCH - 3500731

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $1,169.05  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $150.00  

Site Total $1,319.05
GUTHRIE JR HIGH SCH - 3523575

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $1,169.05  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $150.00  

24

mailto:FSSorders@follettsoftware.com


RENEWAL QUOTE
Page 2

Quote# 7797408
Issue Date 10/07/2024

Expiration Date 12/31/2024
Customer# 3523588
Customer GUTHRIE PUB SCHS

If you have questions, please contact our Customer Service Team at 800.323.3397, Options 1 or email 
softwarecs@follettsoftware.com. 

Did you know that Follett has a tool to manage your textbooks and other assets? Visit k12.follett.com/drmcomplete to learn more about 
Destiny® Resource Manager Complete Edition.

Purchase Follett technology products 24/7 on www.destinyexpress.com.

Quote Details

Item Number / Description
Renewal
Months

Current 
Expiration 

Date

New 
Expiration 

Date Amount
Site Total $1,319.05

GUTHRIE UPR ELEM SCH - 3523717

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $1,169.05  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 $150.00  

Site Total $1,319.05

End of Quote

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 14, 2024 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 802 E. VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON OCTOBER 14, 2024. 
 
Board Members Present:  Matt Girard, Ben Huskey, S. Janna Pierson, Ron 

Plagg and Chris Schroder 
 
Board Members Absent:  Gail Davis, Tina Smedley  
 
District Level School Officials Present:   Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Carmen Walters, Assistant Superintendent 

John Hancock, Executive Director of Personnel 
and Secondary Ed. 

  Dr. Michelle Chapple, CFO 
  Kaitlin Smith, Director of Special Services 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology  
    
1.  The meeting was called to order by President Schroder at 6:30 p.m.  
 

2.  Members Matt Girard, Ben Huskey, Ron Plagg, S. Janna Pierson and Chris Schroder were 
present for roll call.  

 
 Members Tina Smedley and Gail Davis were not present for roll call.  
 
3.  A quorum was established. 
 

4.  President Schroder asked everyone to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

5.  President Schroder asked everyone to join him in a Moment of Silence.  
 
6. President Schroder called for Presentation of Employee and Student of the Month 

recognition.  
 
 Mr. John Hancock gave a presentation of the Employees and Student of the Month. 
 The September 2024 Support Employee of the Month was not available for picture so we 

will celebrate them next month. The October Certified Employee of the Month was 
nominated by Mr. Justin Stevens at the High School Mr. Chad Sanders. The October 
Support Employee of the Month was nominated by Central Elementary lead by Ms. 
Elizabeth Renfro and Ms. Becca Creed was Mr. Mark Bronk. Nominated by Mr. Jay 
Benson the October Student of the Month was Victoria Tapia, she received a gift card from 
Mr. Blake Wimsey of Foundation Insurance.  40



 
 
 

7A.  President Schroder asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak 
to the Board.  

 

 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no speaker registered to speak to the Board. 
 
7B. President Schroder called for any comments to the Board by Board Members.  
 
 There were no comments to the Board by Board Members.  
 

8.  President Schroder called for Superintendent’s Reports: 
 

 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:  
  
 This Wednesday signals the end of the first nine weeks of school and Fall Break is 

Thursday and Friday. Parent Teacher Conferences began last Thursday and continue 
tomorrow night.  

 
 Our October 1 student count was 3,489 which is down 20 students from last year at that 

time.  
  
 The Lady Jay’s Softball team was crowned the Regional champion and qualified for the 

state tournament for the fourth straight year.  
 
 The Softball team will play Duncan at 10:00 a.m. on Thursday at the Hall of Fame Stadium 

Field 3 in Oklahoma City.  
 
9. Cotteral Elementary Construction Update 
  

 Lane McMillian with Crossland Construction gave a newsletter containing updates of their 
progress on Cotteral Elementary. 

 
10. President Schroder called for action on the Consent Agenda 
  
 A.   Minutes of regular board meeting held on September 9, 2024 
 B.  Treasurer’s Report 
 C.  Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 D.  Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 E.  Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 

F.  Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 538-685, Building Fund #’s 194-256 and listed change orders and 
Activity Fund Report- the full register is available online 

G.  Declare listed items as surplus 
H.  Out-of-State Trip Request: Michael Horn, Mat Engle, Jasmine Parks, Curtis Finchum, David Vargas 

and students, Southern Coast Cup, Foley, AL 04/03/2025-04/06/2025 
I.  Chase Morris Sudden Cardiac Arrest Response Plan for both Guthrie Junior High and Guthrie High 

School 
 
 41



J.  Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
1. Agreement with PeopleFacts for background checks for prospective employees    and volunteers for 

2024-2025  
   2. Agreement between Logan County (LC) Soccer Club and Guthrie Public Schools to lease property 

from City of Guthrie at the Complex for school-sponsored soccer programs 
   3. Agreement with McDaniel Consulting Group, LLC for 2024-2025 
 

J2 was pulled at the recommendation of the Superintendent.  
 

 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Girard to approve the Consent Agenda 
minus H. 

 
The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
Discussion about Consent Agenda H followed.  
 
A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Plagg to approve Consent Agenda H with 
the understanding the amount listed is for team travel not individual coach costs.   
 
The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

11A. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 
Contingency Modification #6 for Crossland Construction. 

 
 A motion was made by Girard and seconded by Pierson to approve the Contingency 

Modification #6 for Crossland Construction.  
 

The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
11B. President Schroder called for discussion, consideration and possible action regarding the 

2024-2025 Operating School Budget. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Girard to approve the 2024-2025 

Operating School Budget. 
 

The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
11C.  President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action to adopt calendar 

of regularly scheduled School Board meeting for 2025.  
 

 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Girard to approve the adopt calendar of 
regularly scheduled School Board meeting for 2025. 

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 
 

42



11D.  President Schroder called for discussion and possible board action to approve the 2025 
School Election Resolution.  

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Plagg to approve the 2025 School Election 

Resolution.  
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
11E.  President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Antenna 

License Agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and Springs Christian Radio, Inc.  
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Girard to approve the Antenna License 

Agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and Springs Christian Radio, Inc. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11F. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration, and action upon agreement 

with Laura Carter, DBA Reading For All, LLC.  
 
 A motion was made by Girard and seconded by Huskey to approve the agreement with 

Laura Carter, DBA Reading For All, LLC. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
11G. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action upon request 

from the Guthrie Tennis Booster Club, LLC to become a sanctioned organization.  
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Girard to approve request from the 

Guthrie Tennis Booster Club, LLC. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
12. President Schroder called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion 
of extra-duty assignments for 2024-2025, discussing negotiations concerning employees and 
representatives of employee groups, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. 
Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7. 

12A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Plagg to go into executive session.  

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 7:30 p.m.  
 
12B.  President Schroder acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:47 p.m.  
 
 

43



12C. President Schroder state that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 12 were 
discussed and no votes were taken.  

 
13. President Schroder called for vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.  
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Pierson to approve the Personnel Reports.  
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
14. President Schroder called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignment for 

2024-2025. 

 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Girard to approve extra-duty assignments 
for 2024-2025. 

 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
15. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of 

Jeromy Davenport to be classified as an Adjunct Teacher for Computer Applications at 
Guthrie High School.  

 
 A motion was made by Girard and seconded by Huskey to approve Jeromy Davenport to 

be classified as an Adjunct Teacher for Computer Applications at Guthrie High School.  
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
16. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of 

Stacy Angeles to be classified as an Adjunct Teacher for English Language Learners (ELL) 
at Charter Oak Elementary School.  

 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Pierson to approve Stacy Angeles to be 

classified as an Adjunct Teacher for English Language Learners (ELL) at Charter Oak 
Elementary.  

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
17. President Schroder called for Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Guthrie 

Public Schools and the Guthrie Association of Classroom Teachers for 2024-2025.  
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Girard to approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) between Guthrie Public Schools and the Guthrie Association of 
Classroom Teachers for 2024-2025.  

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
18. President Schroder called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda.  
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was none.  
 

44



19. President Schroder called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting.  

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was none.  
 
 
20.  President Schroder called for the meeting to be adjourned.   
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Girard to adjourn the meeting.  
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 
   
 
_______________________________________ 
Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Chris Schroder, President  
 
The agenda was posted at the Guthrie Public School’s Administrative Office, 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK on October 10,, 2024 at 3:30 p.m.. in 
accordance with the Open Meeting Law and notice of this regular meeting was given to the Logan County Clerk, prior to December 15, 2023. The 
agenda is also on our website.          
    Samantha Stewart 
    Board Clerk and Minutes Clerk 

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



 
 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
November 11, 2024 

 
 
 
Employment Request 
Classification Certified   Teaching  First  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment  Work Day Day 

    
 

Classification Support    First  Pay  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment Work Day Grade  Day  

Lehr, Sabrina  Cotteral Cafeteria Staff 09-16-24 2  7  Rebecca Paul 
Stone, Krista  GUES  SpEd Para 10-07-24 3  7.5  Gary Oliver 
 
FMLA Requests 
Certified:  
Support:  1 
 
Transfer of Position Report 
Classification Certified  Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

 
  

Classification Classified Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing   

 
Separation of Employment 
Classification Certified  Teaching  Reason for  
Name   Site  Assignment   Separation   Effective Date 
 
 
Classification Classified      Reason for  
Name   Site   Position   Separation  Effective Date 
 
Rios, Iris  Fogarty  SpEd Para  resignation  11-06-24 
Rose, Amanda  GUES   Site Secretary  termination  09-13-24 
Ross, Spencer  Transportation  Rte. Driver  resignation  09-20-24 
Waddell, Bobbi GUES   SpEd Para  resignation  11-08-24 

135



136



137



Guthrie Public Schools 
Property Committee Meeting 

   November 4, 2024 5:00 p.m. 
 
Attending Members: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, John Hancock, Cody Thompson, 
Michelle Chapple, Janna Pierson, Chris Schroeder, Matt Girard and Linda Skinner. Lane 
McMillan with Crossland Construction Co. was also present. 
 
Cody Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized October expenses for Maintenance and Transportation 
  -   Comparison of 2024/25 expenditures to 2023/24     
      
 Current Projects: 
  -    Completed 207 Maintenance work orders, 68 Transportation work orders,   

      and 83 Activity trips work orders.  
  -    New LED lights were installed at Squires Field.  The new lighting system 
       features state of the art programming which includes scheduling, individual 
       pole and/or lights, and can sparkle or paparazzi on and off.  

-    Replaced the carpet in HS room 20 and the Operations front office.     
  -    Installed a new commercial outside freezer at the High School.   
  -    Replaced the old sidewalk between the south and east annexes at the HS. 
       The old sidewalk had dropped below the buildings and was holding water 
       and causing damage to the building. 
  -    Maintenance staff assembled office furniture for Fogarty and Transportation. 

-    Have been dealing with honeybees at the front entrance of the Jr High.  It will 
     be necessary to remove concrete to get to the queen and then seal it back up. 
-    Have had numerous vehicle maintenance work orders for outside lights, hood 
     latches, and side mirrors due to the rough county roads. 
-   Our current transportation student enrollment is at 1,495.  We are currently 
    down 10 drivers with one out on extended leave.  We have a temp driver 
    currently getting his training for a CDL/P&S license.  We have a SPED 
    driver that will be moving but have had a driver that drove for us before,  
    wanting to come back.    

 
   Future Projects: 
  -   Ordering new furniture for the entire new Cotteral building 

-   Looking into the cost and options for replacing the Greenhouse at the HS.  
  -   Replace carpet in the CFO’s suite and CN Treasurer’s office at the Admini- 
        stration building during the Winter Break. 
  -   Continue the floor work at the HS to the north and south part of the building 
       and the floor work at GUES to the gym and café hallway and all 3 classrooms 
       hallways. 
  -   Do extensive floor work in Fogarty classrooms and gym  
  -   Repaint the outside basketball court at Charter Oak 
  -   Pour curbing by the HS freezer to stop the erosion, readjust the curbing, and 
      install a well along the south sidewalk by the tennis courts 
 
 
   

138



  -   HVAC projects: 
   Replace HVAC units as needed 
   Install new unit for Central server room 
   Replace units to the main stage & south café unit at the HS 
   Add heaters to areas that we currently place portable heaters 
  -   Replace carpet in GUES office areas, SRO office at the Jr High, the 
      Library computer room at the HS, and the Library and Special Needs room  
      at Fogarty. 
  -   Move the furniture out of Cotteral once we move into the new Cotteral. We 
      have contacted a vendor that can do this for us. 
  -   Prepare to move the portable buildings at Cotteral once the construction of 
      the new school is completed. Have scheduled with a vendor to have this done 
      over Spring Break. 
 

  
District Property Projects: 
 
           Bond Project – New Cotteral Elementary – The construction of the new Cotteral 
     Elementary continues.   

   
 District Projects: 
       District sites Parking lot repairs 
       Squires Field Upgrades to the field lighting system – Completed 
       Child Nutrition New outside freezer for the HS – Completed   
  
 
Lane McMillan gave the progress report on the new Cotteral ES for October. Significant 
progress was made inside and outside. The gym flooring has been installed and will be sealed 
and painted in November.  Lane discussed the 4 contingency items which includes the Library 
ceiling height, installing a ladder to the kitchen rooftop, and extended fencing at the sidewalk by 
the retention pond. 
 
Dr. Simpson discussed the plan to move forward with the 4-classroom addition at Cotteral.  
There is a plan in place to install a door in an extra classroom to accommodate the egress point. 
The demo of the old building will be happening at the same time. 
There was discussion regarding this year’s Teacher of the Year Celebration, the survey regarding 
possibly providing daycare for staff, and implementing new forms for out of state travel with 
students. 

139



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

November 5, 2024 

 

In attendance:  Ms. Tina Smedley, Ms. Gail Davis, Mr. Ben Husky, Dr. Mike Simpson, Ms. Carmen 
Walters, Dr. Michelle Chapple, Mr. John Hancock, Ms. Kaitlin Smith, Ms. Tamie Jones 

 

Dr. Chapple welcomed everyone in attendance and then presented the following monthly financials: 

 Revenues & Expenditures for General, Building and Child Nutrition Funds as of October 31, 
2024 

  Information was presented 

Dr. Chapple presented the following in Dee Benson’s absence: 

 Approval of Renewal Agreement with Follett for Library Services 2024-2025 

  Information was presented 

Mr. Hancock presented the following: 

 OK GEAR UP 2024 Grant:  K-12 School Commitment 

  Information was presented 

Dr. Simpson discussed the following: 

 Discussion – Gaga Pit at Charter Oak 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Crossland Construction Contract at Cotteral 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Revised Out-of-State Travel Process 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Teacher of the Year Celebration Time and Location 

  Information was discussed 

 

140



141



142


	AF Transfer Request.pdf
	AF TRANSFER COVER AS OF NOVEMBER 2024
	110124

	Encumb Report GBM 11-11.pdf
	GF Encumb 686-779
	BF Encumb 257-305
	GF CHANGE ORD OCT 2024
	BF CHANGE ORD OCT 2024




